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& 77 WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD
2 e CHICAGO, IL 60604-3590
- June 24, 2014

REPLY TO THE ATTENTION OF:

. LC-8]

CERTIFIED MATL 7609 1680 0000 7649 6667
- RETURN CEPEIPT REQUESTED

. Mr. James F. Knibbs
Jim Knibbs Building & Remodeling, Inc.
616 Bay Street ‘
Petoskev, Michigan 49770

Consent Agreement and Final Order in the Matter of 2 014-0012
Jim Knibbs Building & Remodeling, Inc. Docket No. TSCA-05-201;

Dear Mr. Kmbbs:

~ I'have enclosed a copy of an oﬁgiﬁal fully executed Consent Agreement and Final Order in

resolution of the above case. This document was filed on June 24, 2014 with the Regional
Hearing Clerk. ‘ '

The civil penalty in the amount of $1,000 is to be paid in the manner described in paragraphs 81
and 82. Please be certain that the docket number is written on both the transmittal letter and on
- the check. Paymentis due by July 4, 2014 (within 120 calendar days of the filing date).

Thank vou for your cooperation in resolving this matter.

&ao%

Sincerely,

Paul Fericelli
Pesticides and Toxics Compliance Section

Enclosures

Recycled/Recyclable - Printed with Vegetable Oif Based Inks on 100% Recycled Paper (100% Post-Consumer)



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTE CTI@N AGENCY

REGION 5
' S TSCA-05-2014-
In the Matter of: : ) Docket No. A 05_ 2{?14 '0012
- Jim Knibbs Building & Remodeling, Inc. ) Proceeding to Assess a Civil Penalty H AR,
: C e ) Under Section 16(a) of the Toxic ances 4’@
Respondent. - o ) . Coutrol Act, 15 US.C. § 2615()/5 RECEIVED @
3 | ) | | Y B
~ y | = JUNZ4 W14 =
Consent Agreement and Final Order U.S. ENVIRG
. : F’ROTEL.TIDNNA%%EN@L{ '
.. " " _
Preliminary Statemen | 5 Gion ©
1. This is an administrative action commenced. énd conchided under Section 16(a) of

the Tomc Substances Control Act (TSCA) 15U. S C. § 2615(a), and the Consohdated Rules of -
Practice Govemmg the Administrative Assessment of C1v11 Penalttes and the Revocatlon/
Termination or Suspensibn of Permits (Consolida’[ed Rules) as codiﬁed at 40 C.Y.R. Part 22.
o 2 The Complamant is, by lawful delegatlon, the Dlrector of the Land and Chemicals
'D1V151011 Unlted States Envuonmental Protec’aon Agency (EPA) Reglon 5

3. Respondent is Jml Kmbbs Building & Remodeling, Tnc. (Respondent) a corporaﬁon :
with a place of business at 616 Bay Street, Petoskey, Mchlgan 49770

4. “Where the pames agree to settle one or more causes of action befor.e_ the filing of 5'
complaint, the ad_enjﬂistr'ative action may be commenced aed coﬁcluded shnﬁltaneoueiy by-the
issuance of ‘a consent agreement and finat order (CAFO). 40 C.F..R. §22.13(b). o

5.: The parues agree that setthng this action without the filing of a complaint or the —
adjucheatlon of any issue of fact or law is in their interest and n the public interest.

b. ResPOndent consents to the assessment of the cml penalty specified iri this CAFO,

and to the terms of this CAFO.



7 Jurisdiction and Waiver of Richt to Hearing

7.. TRespondent admits the jurisdictional allegations in this CAFO and neither admits

nor denies the general allegations in this CAFO.
8.  Respondent waives its right to request  hearing as provided at 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(c),’

any right to contest the allégaﬁons in this CAFO and its right {o appea’l-this CAFO.

' Statutorv and Regulatory Backeround

9. In promulgating the Residential Iead-Based i’aint Hazéi‘d Reduction Act 0f 1992,
Pub. L. N{S.léZnSSO, Oct. 28 1998 (Title X)), Congress found, aﬁlong other things, that low-level
. lead poisoning is widespread among American children, aﬂ]icﬁng' as many as 3,000,000 chjldfen
under the age of six; at.low levels, lead poisoﬁjng in chﬂdren causes inte]ligeqoe deﬁciencies,
reading aﬁd learning disabilities, impaired hearing, reduced attention span, hyperactivity, and
behavior problems; and the ingestion of household dust containing lead from defeﬁoraﬁng of '-
abraded lwd-based pajnt is the most c‘;ommon cause of lead poisoning in children. A key
coﬁlpc;naf:nt of j:he pational strategy to reduce and eﬁmjﬁate the thr;zat of chﬂdhood lead poisoning
i_s to educate the public coﬁcerﬁjjig the hazards and sources of lead-based paint poisoning and
stepé to reduce and eliminaie such hazards. See 42 U.5.C. § 4851. |

10. - secﬁon 1021 of Title X amended TSCA by adding Secﬁons §01;412, entitled Lead
Exposure Reduction, 15USC. §§ 2681 through 2692. |

I1. Pursuantto Section 402(c)(3) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2682(c)(3), EPA prormulgated
regulations amending 40- C.F‘.R. Part 745, Subparts ¥ and L, tﬁa’[ apply to renovation or
remodeling activities in target hou§ﬁ1g, public buﬂdmgs constructed before 1978, and
~ coemmercial bui-idings that create léad~based paint hazards. These regulations prescribe \;m:k B |

practice standards and ensure that individuals engaged in such activities are properly trained, and



that the training programs are accredited and contractors engaged ]11 such éctiﬁties are cértiﬁed.

These reéuirémepts are knéwn as the Renoﬁation, Repzir and Painting Pfoéra‘m Rule (RRP
‘Rule).

| 12. Pursuant tc; Section 40603) of TSCA, 15U.S.C. § 2686(b), EPAApromulgated_

;egylaﬁons at 40 CFR Pari 745, Subpla{*t E, requiring, among other things, that each p_erson'who
| _perfo;ms for coxﬁpensation éregoiration of target hdusing p‘ro{ride alead hazérd linformation _
pamphlet to the owner and oc{:upant of such housing prior to cémmencinglthg renovation. These
requirements are knowﬁ as the Pre-Renovation Education Rule (PRE Rule).

1‘3. 40 CF.R. §745.83 defiﬁes “ﬁn_n” asa cdmpany, partn@rship, corporation, sole
proprietorship or indiﬁdu;al doing bqsimess, assqciaﬁon, Of other' business entity; a- f;deral, state,
tribal or local gévemment agency; or a nonprofit orgaﬂizz_ation.- |

14. 40 CFR. §745.83 deﬁl_leé “renovation” as the modification of any existing
structure; or porﬁoﬁ thereof, that results in the disturbance of painted émfaces, unless that
activity is performed as pért of an abatement as defined by 40 C.F.R. '§‘7.45.223_ Tﬁg term
repovaiion. mcludes, But is not limited to: the removal, modification or repai_f‘of painted surfﬁces :
-OT pamted components -(e. g.; modiﬁr;ation of pa'_mted doors, surface restoration, vﬁndow Iepait,
surface prepération activity (such as sanding, séraping, or other such activities that rﬁéy geﬁerate
* paint dust)); thé reﬁovﬂ of building components (e.g., walls, ceilings, plumbing, windows);
weatheri.z-ation projects (e.g., cuﬁhg holes in pajnfed surfaces to instéll blown-in insulation of to '
gain access to attics, p_laning thresholds to install Weather‘-strlpijing), aJ;d inter'_n:ﬁ_ coﬁtrols that
disturb painted surfaces. o

15. 40 CFR. § 745.83 defines “renovator” as an individual who either perfomas or

directs workers who perform renovations. A certified renovator is a renovator who has



successfully completed a renovator course accredited by BPA or an EPA-authorized state or -

tribal program. T s

16. 40 CFR. § 745.103 defines “residential dwelling” to mean a single family

dwelling, including attached structures such as porches and stoops; or a S,'ingle—f-amjly‘ dwelling
unit in a.struc-:tu_re that ;:ontajns 111ofe than one sei)arate residential dwelling unit, and in which
each such unit is used or opcupied, or intended to be used or occupiéd, _in whole or in part, as the
xesidence- of one or more ijersons. |
17. 40 CER § 745.103 defines “target housing” as any hquéin,g constructed prior to .
1978, except housing fdr the elderly or persons with disabﬂiti_es {unless any child who is .less
than six years of age resides or is expected to reside in such housing) or any zero-bedroom
dwelling. | | |
. 18. 40 CF.R. § 745.83 defines “p@pﬂet” as the EPA pamphlet titled “Renovate Right:
Important Lead Haﬁm*d Information for Families, Child Care Providers and Schools™ developed
under section 406(a) of TSCA for use in mﬁpiyﬁg with section 4[}‘6(b).0f TSCA, or any State or
Tribal g)amphli_:t approved by EPA pursuant to 40 C.FR. 745.326 that is developed for the same
purpose. | "
| 19. 40 C.FR. § 745.84(a)(1) requires that, -‘no more.than 60 days before beginning |
renovation activities, the firm perfonﬁing renovation activities in residgntial dwelling mits of
target housing must provid;: the owner of the unit with the pamphl& and 6btain, from the owner,‘
a ;avritteil- acknowledgement tﬁat the owner has received the pamphlet.
| 20. Under 40 CFR. § 745.81(&)(4)(1), on. OF after April 22,2010 and before July 6,-
2010 all renovations must be performed in accordance with the work practice standards in40

CFR. § 745 85 and the assoclated recordkeepmg qumrements in40 CER § 745. 86(!3)(6) in



target housing or childkoccupied facilities, u.pless the redovetion qtlaliﬁes for the exception . -
identiﬁed in 40 CFR. § 745.82(2). - |

| 21. Under 40 C.F.R. § 745.81(a)(4)(ii), on or after July 6, 2610, all renovations must be
performed in accordance \ﬁﬂ:{ the work practice standards in § 745.85 and the associated
recordkecping requirements in §»'74'5.8 6(bj(1) and (b)(6) in target housing or child—eceupied '

’ taeﬂities" unless the renovation qualifies fer the exception identified in §745.82(a).

22. 40 C.E.R. § 745.86(a) prov1des that firms performmg renovatlons must retam aj_td> it
requested make available to EPA all records necessary to demonsirafe eomphauce W1th the
residential PIOPEDI‘(?_V renovation requuements at 40 C.-F.R. Part.745, Subpart E, for apenod of 3
yeals following completion of the renovation. This includes 51gned and dated
acknowledgements of rece1pt of the pamphlet by the owner or certificates of mal]mg oi the
pamphlet, documentatlon that the ﬁrm comphed w1th the work practlce standards m40 CEFR. §
74585, documentatlen thata eertj_ﬁed renova_tor was asszgned to the project, and documentation
that the eertiﬁed renovator perfot:me'd or directed workers tho performed the renovation
actitziﬁes. | | '

zs. Under 15 U.S.C. § 2689 and 40 CFR. § 745.87(a), failing to.comply with any
requirement of 40 C.FR. Part 745 Subpert &, Violates Section 4090f TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2689,
whlch may subjeet the violator t6 administrative civil penaltles under Section 16(z) of TSCA,

15 U S. C § 2615(3.) and 40 CER. § 745 87(d)

24 The Admjmstrator of EPA may assess a civil penalty of up to $37 500 for each

violation of 1 Section 409 of TSCA that occurred after .T anuary 12,2009, puxsuant to Section 16(a)}

of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2015, 40 CF.R. § 745.87(d), and 40 C.FR. Part 19.



Gepmeral Allepations

25. Complainant incorporates pa:raigraphs 1.through 21 of this CAFO as if set forthin'

this 'parégraph-

26. Respondent is a “firm,” as defined at 40 C.FR. § 745.83.

27. Respondent is a “renovator” as defined at 40 CF.R. § 745.83.

- 28. Every employee of Respondent who performs or divects workers to perform

renovations is a “renovator,” as defined at 40 CE.R. § 745.83.

29. From at least March 15, 2010 to January 14, 2011, Resmndent performed or

directed workers to perform work for compensation on pr0pei:tie:s_at the following addresses:

Address Date work began | Description of Work
712 Grand Avepue, Petoskey, Michigan On or about installation of a vanity,
) May 31, 2010 cabinet, and shower walls
1804 Terrace Avenue, Petoskey, Michigan On or about hily | remodeling bedroom,
- ' 14, 2010 removing a wall,
' finishing porch
i 412 East Dixon Avenue, Charlevoix, Michigan | On or about demolition and
' o October 26,2010 | remodeling second floor
. . bedrooms and bathrooms
603 East Lake Street, Pétoskey, Michigan On or about remodeling master
A ' Aprit 19, 2010 bedroom
611 East Lake Street, Petoskey, Michigan On or about replacement of 3
_ ' January 14, 2011 | windows
900 South Oxford Road, Grosse Pointe Woods, | On or about replacement of windows
Michigan ' © | March 15, 2010 | L
618 Bay Street, Petoskey, Michigan On or about replacement of windows
: - ' : August 16, 2010
'| 820 East Miichell Street, Petoskey, Michigan On or about gut rehabilitation and.
' - October 4, 2010 construction of new room.

'30.. All of the properties identified in Paragraph 26 are residential dwellings.

3 1.  All ofthe residential dwellings identified in Paragraph 26 were constructed prior to

1978.




32. All of the residential dwe}]ingsvidentiﬁed in Paragraph 26 are “target housi_ng” as
deﬁnedm40CFR § 745.103. |
33 The work Respondent perfornled or directed workers 10 perform at the re51den‘nal
dwellings identified in Paragraph 26 resulted in the disturbance of painted surfaces.
34, The work Resp.ondent performed or directed workers to perform at the residential
dwellings identiﬁed in Paragraph 26 Was “renovation” as _deﬁned at40 CFR. § 745.83. ‘
35.. OnMay 11, 2011, Cofnplai_nant received an anonymous complaint alleging that‘
ReSponden{ was not in compliance With lead safe work practices ‘requilred by the RRP Rule and
~the PRE Rule. -'
36. On June 17, 2011, Complainant issued a. Reqnest for Informatlon reques‘nng, among
other things, doemnents,‘infonnation and records Respondent 1s required to maintain pursuant to
- 40 CF.R. § 745.86(b)(6), in order to determine Respondent’sv compliance with the RRP Rule.
_ 37. On August 8, 2011 Respondent submitted a response to .Complajnant’ s J une 17,
2011 Request for Information that contained records and information; some of which were
i_noomplete.‘ | |
38. On'FebruaIy 2, 2012, and May 24, 2012, Complainant qunested additionai .
information from Respondent. |
39. OnMay 25,2012, Respondent provided Complainant with additional documents
' responsine to. Complainémt’s reqnests
40 Respondent was required to perform the renovations 4t the Ies1dent1a1 dwellings
» referenced in paragraph 26, a.bove in accordance with the work prac‘nee standards in 40 C.F.R. §

745.85 and the assoelated reeordkeepnlcr reqlurements in 40 C FR.§ 745 86(Db).



41. On May 6, 2013, Comi)lainauf gdvised Respondent by leiter that it was planning to
file an administrative complaint agamst Rééppndent for specific alleged violztions of tthRP‘ ,
Rule 'and PRE Rule and that the complaint would seek E-l civil penal._ty‘ Complainant asked
Respondent to identify any factc;rs Respondent thought Complainant should con§ider before
‘issuing the complaint, If Respondent believed there were ﬁnaqcial factors which bore on
Respond_entfs_ ability to pay a civil penalty, Complainant asked Respéndent to submit sﬁeciﬁc
financial documents. |

Counts 1-3 ‘ |

42. ‘Complaman_t incorporates paragraphs 1 through 41 of this CAFO as.if s<.3t. forthin
this paragraph.r _

43. 40 CF R_ § 745.86(b)(2) requires that the records firms must rétajﬁ pursuant to.

40 CFR. § 745.8 6(a) include signed and (iated acknowledgments of receipt of the pa.mphiet by
the owner of the _residenﬁal dwelling‘nol more than 60 déys before beginning rencvation
gcﬁvitics. .

44. Respondent retgined a sigﬁed but undated aéknowledgmen;t of receipt of the
i)mnphlet by‘ the owner of th§ residential dwelling at 618 Bay Street, Peto skey,‘l\/ﬁdhigén.

45'. Rg-spondent retained a si;gned buf undated écknowlédgnlent of receipt.of the .
pamphlet by the ovmer of the residential dwelling at 820 Fast Mitchell Street, Petoskey,
Michigan. |

46. Respondent £efained a signed but undated acknowledgment of receipt of the
~ pamphlet by the owner of the rcsideﬁtial dwelling at 1804 Terrace Avenue, Petoskey, Michigan.
. 4T Respondent’s. failure to retain dated acknoﬁlecigmcnts of receipt of the pamphlet by

the owners of the residentjal dwellings at: 618 Bay .Street, Petoskey, Michigan; and 820 East



itchell Street, Peto'skey, l\.dichigaﬂ, 1804 Terrace Avenue, Petoskey; Miehlgan, as veliﬁ“cation "
that.the pamphlet was received by the oﬁets 10 MOTe than 60 days before beginning
renovation activities constitutes ._ three violations of 4D.C.F.R'. §§ 745.3603)(2) and 15- U.S.C.
 § 2689, | | | |
Counts 4-5 -
48, Complah:tant incorporates paragraphe 1 through 47 of th_ts CAFO as if set forth in
'i'.hlS paragraph | |
49 40 CER. § 145 86(b)(2) requjres that the records ﬁrms must tetain pursuant to
40 C.F.R. § 745.86(a) include signed and dated acknowledgments of rece_1pt of the pamphlet by
the owner of the tesidential dwelling no more than 60 days before heginnjhg renovation
- activifies. | _
-‘ 50. ReSpondent retained a s1gned and dated ac]mowledgment of rece1pt of the pamphlet
by the owner_ of the residential dwelling at-7l2 Grznd Ave., Petoskey, Michigan, hut the
acknowledgement was dated after the renovation activity began.
51. Respondent retained a s1gned and dated acknowledgment of receipt of the pamphlet '
| by the owner of the res1de11t1al dwelling at 611 East Lake Street, Petoskey, l\/hehlgan but the
acknowledgement Was dated after the renovation activity ’began.
52. Respondent s failure to retain acknowledgments of receipt of the pamphlet by the
O'WRETS of the resxden’oal dwel]mgs at 712 Grand Ave Petoskey, Mlohlgan, and 611 East Lake
© Street, Petoskey, Michigan, signed and dated no more than 60 days before hegmnmg Ien,ovatlon ,

-activities constitutes two violations of 40 C.F.R. §§ 745.86(b)(2j and 15 U.S.C. § 2689,



Counts 6-10
3. Complainant incorporates paragraphs 1 through 52 of this CAFO asif sef forth in
this paragraph. ,
54, 40 CF.R. § 745.86(b)(6)(11) requires the records that must be retained pursuant to
40 C.F.R. § 745.86(a) inclﬁde documentation of coﬁlp]iance with the work prﬁctice stand-alfds
requirements of 40 CFR § 745.85, including a certification by the certified renovator assigned
o the p]:oje_ct that warning signs were posted at the entrance to the work area,
55. Respondent failed to retzin and provide a certification by the certified renovator
~ assigned to the project that‘waming signs Wére posted at the entrance to the work area for the
?enov‘éti'on ai 712 Grand Ave., Petoskgy, M'ichjg'an.‘ |
- 56, | Respondent failed to Tetain and provide é.certiﬁcatiou by the certified renovator | |
assigned to .the project that wamning signs were postéd é,t the entrance to the work area for the
" renovation at 412 East Dixoﬁ Avenué,-Charlcvoix, Michigan. |
57. Respondent failed to retain and provide a ce;rtiﬁcétion by the certified renovator -
assigned to the projéct that Wammg signs ﬁere posted at ‘the entrance to the work area for the
‘renovation at 611 Bast Lake Street, Petoskey, Michigan. '-
58. Respondént failed to retain and pfovide a certification by the certificd renovétor
assigned to the project that warning signs were posted at the enfrance to the work area for ﬂie
- 'reno‘-vation at 820 East Mitchell Stre;et, Petoskey, Michigan, | |
59. Respondent failed to retain and provide a certiﬁcaﬁon by the certified renovator

assigned.to the proj ect that warning signs wete posted at the entrance to the work area for the

- renovation at 1804 Terrace Ave., Petoskey, Michigan.

10



60. Respondept’s féilure to retain and provide documentation of compliance with the B
" work practice standards réquﬁements of 40 CF.R. '§_ .’745.85 , including cerﬁﬁcatidns by the
certiﬁed'renovafor assigned to the Proj ecté ’tha‘; Warning signs were posted.at entr*aﬁces to theA .
work éréas, for the renovations at 712 Grand Ave., Petdskey, Michigan; 412 East‘Dian Avenue,
Charlevoix, Michigan; 611 East Lake Street, Pe'foskey, Michigan; 820 East Mitcheﬂ. Street,
Petoskey, Michigan; and 1804 Terrace Avé., Petoskey, Mcﬁgan, coﬁstitutes‘ five ViDlatiOhS of

40 C.E.R. § 745.86(b)(6)(i1) and 15 U.S.C. § 2689.

| Counts 11-13 _.
- 6L Comﬁla_iqant incorporates paragraphs 1 through 60 of this CAFO as if set forth in |
- this paragraph. N
6?;. 40 CF.R. § 745.86(b)(6)(1v)(F) requires the records that must be retained pursuant |
tb 40CFR.§ 745.86(3—) include documentation of coﬁplimce with the work prax;tice standards
requirements of 40 C.F.R. §.745 .85, mecluding a certiﬁcation by the certified reﬁovator assigned
| to the project that the wérk area was contained by covering the floor swfape (interiors) 6I .gmugd
- (exteriors). | - |
| 63. Respondent failed to lret;lin and providg a certification by the certified repo{rator |
‘assigned -to the project that the work area waé contained by co%rering the floor surface (iﬁteﬂors).-
or grquﬁd (exteﬁors) for ﬂ_:n_a renovation at 712 Grand Ave., Petoskey, Michigan. |
_. 64 Reépondent failed to retain and I')IOV':ldEb a ceﬁiﬁcaﬁon by the certified renovator
assi gned to‘the projéct that the work area was contained by covering the floor surface (inteﬁors)

“or ground (exteriors) for the renovation at 611 East Lake Street, Petoskey. Michigan.

11



65.' Respondent failed to retain and provide a cerciﬁcationdby the certified renovator
assigned to the project ’Fhat the work area was contained by covering the floor surface (interiérs) S
or ground (exteriors) for the rénovation at 820 East Mitchell Sﬁeet, Petoskey, Michigan,

_ 66. - Respondent’s failure to retain and provide docﬁinentétion of compliance with the
work practice staﬁdérds requirements of 46 C.F.R. § 745.85, includjﬁg certifications by the
certified renovators assigned to the projects tﬁat the work areas were contained by covering the
- foor s_urface (interiors) or ground (exteriors), for the renovations at 712 Gl;and Ave., Petoskey,
Michigan; 611 East Lake Street, Petoskey, Michigan; and 820 Bast Mitchell Street, Petoskey,
Michigan, constit'uteé: three vielations of 4¢ CER. § 745.86(b)(6)(iv‘)(F)‘and 15US.C. § 2689.

Counts 14-18 |

67: ' Complaiﬁant incorporates paragraphs 1 through 66 of this CAFO as if set forth in
this pamgraph. |

" 68. 40 C.ER. § 745.86(b)(6)(vii) requires the records that must be retained pursuznt to
40°CF.R. §745.86(a) in;lude documentation of compliance with the vﬁrtk practice standards
qupirements of 40 C..F.R. § 745.85, includiﬁg a certification by the oerﬁﬁed renovétdr aé.sigmed
to the proj ect that he or she pefformed fhe postﬂrenbvaﬁoﬁ cléaﬁing verification described in 40
"CER.§ 745?85(b) (the results Of which must be briefly descﬁbed; including the number of wet’
and dry cloths used). |

69. Respondent failed to retain and provide a ce-rtiﬁpation by the certified renovator
assigned to the project that he or she performed the post-renovation cleaning verification,

includinga brief descriptidn of the results, for the renovation at 712 Grand Ave., Petoskey,

Mi;chigan.

12
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70. Respondent failed to retam and prowde a cértlﬁcatlon by the’ cerh:ﬁéd Ienovator
'asmgned to the project that he. or. she perfomled the postwrenovatlon cleamng Venﬂcaﬁon,
- including a brief descnptglon-of_ the results, for the renovation at 412 Bast Dixon Avenue,
il Cﬁaﬂevo 1, Michigaﬁ |
1. Réspondéﬁt fa.il-ed to Ietain and proﬁde a certification By the ce‘rtified renovator
assigned to the pro;ect ‘that he or she performed the post—renovaﬁon cleanmg Venﬁcauon
J.ncludmg a brief descnptlon of the results for the Ienovatlon at 611 Bast Lake Street, Petoskey,
Michigan:
'72- Respondent failed to retain and jprovidé (;1 certification by the cerﬁﬁea renovator
asmg;ued to the pIO] ject that he or she perfomled the post—renovatlon cleanmg Venﬁcaﬂom
. including a bnef descnptlon of the results for the Ienova’aon at 820 East M1tchell Street,
Petoskey, Michigan. | |
"73. Respondent failed to Ietﬁin a_r_ld' p;rovide a certification bj the perﬁed renovator
assigned to the project.that he or she pelfonﬁed the bost—renovatioﬁ cIeanjn;g verification,
. Including a brief description of the results, for the IEndvaﬁon at 1804 Terrace Ave,, Petoskey, |

Mchlgan_

74. Respondent’s fallure 1o retain and prowde documentatlon of comphance with the
work practlce standards requuements of 40 CFR. § 745.85, mcludmg certifications by the
cerfified renovators a551gned to the projects that they pelformed T_he post -renovation cleaning’

.verification described in 40 C.F.R. § 745. 85(b) (the results of which must be bneﬂy described,
-meludmg the number of wet and dry cloths used), for the renovations at 712 Grand Ave.,

Petoskey, Michigan; 412 East Di}{oln Avenue, Charlevoix, Michigan; 611 East Lake Street,

Petoskey, Michigan; 820 East Mitchell Street, Petoskey, Lﬁchigan; and 1804 Terrace Ave.,

J13



Petoskey, Michigan, constitutes ﬁve'viqlations of 40 CFR. § 745.86(b)6)(vil) and 15 U.S.C. §
2689. ‘ _ . . — - - e S

ACGunt 19-24
AR Comﬁlajnant mcorporatés paragraphs | through 74 of this CAFQ as if set forth in
this paragraph. | - - |

76. 40CER.§ 745 .%{b)(@(vi)(]ﬁ} requjlies the records that must-be retained pﬁrsﬁant
1040 CER.§ 745; éﬁ(a) include docﬁmentatioﬁ of compliance with the work practice standards
requirements of 40 CF R.§745.85, inclu&ling a certification Ey thé é;erﬁf[ed tenovator assigned . |
to the project that the work Meé was properly cleaned after the rendvation by cieaning the work
area surfaces and obj_ec.ts using a HEPA vacuum andf cﬁ }#ret cloths or mops (interiors).

. 77. Respondent failed to retain and provide a certification by the ceitified renovator
assigned to the project that the work area was propeﬂy.cleaned after the renovation by cleaning
the work area surfaces and objects using a HEPA vacuum and/or wet cloths or mdi)s for the
renovation at 820 Fast Mitchell Streét, Petoskey, Méhigm.

78. Resp'oﬁdent failed fo retain and provide a certification by the certified reﬁovatof
assigned to the project that the work area was properly cleansd aﬁe; the renovation by cleaning
the work arca surfaces and‘o‘t‘)jects using a HEPA vacuum and/or wet cloths or mops'for the
renovation at 1804 Terrace Ave., Petoskey, Michigaﬁ.

79. Respon&ent’s failure fo retain and provide documentation of compliance with the
work practice standards requiremnents of 40 C.F R. § 745.85, including a certification by the
certified renovator assigned to the project that the woric area was properly cleaned after the |

renovation by cleaning the work area surfaces and objects using 2 HEPA vacuum and/or wet

14



cloths or mops, for the renovation at the 820-East Mitchell Street, Petoskey, Michigan; and 1804. . ... -

Terracé Ave., clons’[itutesﬁtwo violations of 40 ‘C.P.R.§ 745.86(b)6)(vi)(B) and 15 U.S.C. § 2689.
| - Proposed Civil Pen.altv |
80.  Pursuant to Séction 16(a) of TSCA, 15US.C. § 2615(aj, bésec‘i on the fact.ors
listed in 15 U.S.C. § 2615(&)(2)(B), particutarly Respondent's ability to pay a penalty,

- Complainant has determined, ‘based on certain financial documentaﬁop provided by the
Respond;ant, tha_t Respondent has the ability to pay $1,000 as a civil penalty for the violations
allegedd 111 this CAFO. Complainant also considered EPA’s Infe}’ir}z Final Consolidated
FEnforcement Response and Penalty Policy for z‘hé Pre-Renovation Educaﬁon Rude; Reﬁoval‘ion, :
Repair and Painting Rule; cmcrzr Lead-Based Paint Activities Rule, dated August 19, 2010.

| 1. Within 30 days after the effective date of tﬁis CAFO, Respondent must pay the

| $1,000 ci\Vzil Iﬁenalty for fthe TSCA violations by sending' a cashier's or certiﬁed'.check, payable to

| "Treasurer, United States of America,” toil |
US. EPA
Fines and Penalties
Cmeinnatt Finance Center
Post Ofiice Box 979077
St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000

.The check must note the following: the case ﬁtlé ("In the Matter of Jim Knibbs Buildjng &
Remode]in_g, Inc.™, the doéket numnber of fhis CAFOQ, and the billing doéument number.
| 82. A transmittal Vletter stating Respondent's name, complete addréss, the case docket

number, and the billing document number must accompany the payment in Paragraph 81.

. Respondent 1nust send a copy of the check and transmittal letter to: -
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Regional Hearing Clerk (E-191)
U.S. EPA, Region 5

77 West Jackson Boulevard
Chicago, Tltinois 60604

Paul Fericelli (LC-81) 7
. Pesticides and Toxics Compliance Section
"~ U.S8. EPA, Region 5

77 West Jackson Boulevard

Chicago, [llinois 60604

Jose €. de Leon (C—14J)

Office of Regional Counsel

U.S. EPA, Region 5

77 West Jackson Boulevard

Chicago, llinois 60604

88. This civil penalty is not deductible for federal tax purposes.

'89.  If Respondent does not pay the civil penalty timely, FPA may refer this matter to
the Attorney General, who will recover such amount, plus interest, by action in the appropriate
Uniited States district court under Section 16(a) of TSCA, 15 US.C. § 2615(a). The velidity,
amount, and appropriateness of the civil penalty are not reviewable in a collection action.

6. Pursuant to 31 C.F,R. § 901.9, Respondent must pay the following on any amount
overdue under this CAFO. Tnterest will acerue on any amount overdue from the date payment
was due at a rate established by the Secretary of the Treasury. Respondeﬁt must pay a $15
handliﬂglcharge each month that any portion ofthe penalty is more than 30 days pastdue. In
addition, Respondent must pay a 6 percent per year penalty on any principal atnount 90 days past

due.

General Provisions

91. This CAFO resolves only Respondent’s liability for federal civil penalties for the

violations alléged in the CAFO.
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- - Geﬁeﬁa}_?mvisionm e e e .
' 86 This CAFO resolves oﬂy Respondent’s habifity fdr federal civil penaliies for the.
violations alleged i the CARO. | |
87. This CAFO does not affect the ﬁghts of the US EPA or the Uniteci States to
puTsue appropriate injunctive or other equitable reliéf or criminal sanctions for any violations of -
law. | |
88. This CAF O doés not affect Respox_ld@nt‘; responsibility to comply with the
Residential Tead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992 and other appﬁcéble_federél, state,
and local laws. - ' | _
8-9- Resijondent certifies that he is complying ‘with the Lead Act and the Disclosure
Rule. |
I90. . The forms of this CAF O bind Respondent, its successors and a!sSigns.
91., ‘Each person. sigoing this CAFO certifies that hf: ot he has the authority to sign for
the party whom he orshe repre;é;eﬁts and to bind that party fo ifs t‘el'ﬂ.lS._.
92. Ea(‘:‘h p;]I‘tj' agrees to bear its own costs and attorney fees in this action.

93.  This CAFO constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.
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~ In the Maiter of: Jim Knibbs Building & Remodeling, Ine.
Docket No. TSCA-05-2014-0012

Jim Knibbs Building & Remodeling, Inc., Respondent

-ﬂ?ﬂ?’82014 W%%

Date ' (fames F. Knibbs
' o Registered Agent

U.S. Environmental Proiection Agency, Complainant .

. 12/20/'% o VPO

Daié : . Marga@ Guerriero
Director
T.and and Chelmcals DlVlSlon



 In the Matter of: Jim Knibbs Building & Remodeling, Inc.

Docket No. TSCA-05-2014-0012

Final OIder )
This Consent Agreement and Final Ordex as agreed to by the parﬁes shall become
-effectwe immediately upon filing mth the Re gmnal Hearing Clerk. This Final Order concludes

this proceeding pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.18 and 22.31. T IS SO ORDERED.

G235 zwv | gi%"”
Date ) L : Susan Hedman, .

Regional Administrator

United Stafes Environmental Protection Ageney
Region 5 :
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that a copy of this Consent Agreemnent and Final Order in the resolution of the

civil administrative action involving Jim Knibbs Building and Remodeling, Inc., was filed on

June 24, 2014, with the Regional Hearing Clerk (E-197), U.S. EPA, Region 5, 77 West Jackson -
'Blvd. Chicago, lllinois 60604, and that a true coirect copy . was sent by Certified Meul Receipt

No. 7009 1680 0000 7649 6667 to:

and forwarded intra-Agency copies to:

Docket No.

| TSCA-05-2014-0012

Mr. James F. Knibbs
Jim Knibbs Building & Remodeling, Inc.
616 Bay Street

Petoskey, Michigan 49770

Ann Coyle, Regional Judicial Officer, ORC/C-147
Jose C de Leon, Counsel for Complainant/C-147J
Eric Volck, Cincinnati Finance/MWD

if:j@a{% @W

Frederick Brown, PTCS (LC-8T}
U.S. EPA - Region 5

77 West Jackson Boulevard
Chicago, lllinois 60604
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